TRANS-SCRIPT

Volume 27 Nov. 2024 Issue 11 Trans Am Club of America, Golden State Chapter, Inc. The meeting was held at Brookfield's Restaurant 4343 Madison Ave. Sacramento and was called to order at 7:00 pm by President - Don Scalise Member Presents where – Don Scalise, Jim Nakata, Chad & Manjeet Murray, Robert & Fay Holland, Petra Martinez, Keith Thorson. No guest There was no correction to the Oct. 2024 minutes in the Newsletter, Jim Nakata made a motion to accept the minutes and Robert Holland seconded it. The vote was unanimous. Treasurers report – The Treasurer's report as of 10/31/24 Bank balance \$1,170.24 Deposit from 50/50 \$55.00 **Expenses** \$16.24 Homestead.com for 10/30

Old Business -

On Oct. 19th, the TA Club had our monthly club event that first went at Apple Hill where we stopped at two orchards and ended in Jackson.

I left my house at 7:30 am so I could meet up with the members that were attending, which were myself, Jim Nakata, Donn Edlund, Robert Holand, Chad & Manjeet Murray. We met at 8:00 am behind Starbucks next to Calif. Family Fitness on Sunrise and we left at 8:30 am.

Robert led our group in his 2002 yellow Corvette, then Chad M. in his 2000 TA, then myself in my 84 TA, then Jim N. in his 2001 Firebird Formula, and then Donn E. in his 2006 Covette. On Saturday morning there were a lot of vehicles on highway 50 so at times it was hard to stay together, either they were going to Tahoe or Apple Hill; my guess is half of them were going the same direction as us. The first orchard we stopped at was Rainbow where some members bought donuts, and we took time to relaxed some. Our second stop was Boa Vista which was extremity crowded even getting there, so myself, Donn E, Chad M. decided not even to stay. So we drove to a Wal Mart parking lot on Missouri Flat Rd and waited for the others to join us.

I had made a reservation at Glen and Marlenes Diner in Plymouth for 1:00 pm and we made it there by 12:45 pm. As usual the food was excellent; I am not sure what time we left, but our final stop was Train Town Candy store in Jackson. Funny thing was as soon as I walked inside the store the owner recognized me and said hi Don.

Again, we had a great day and the weather was perfect.

I would like to thank Manjeet for taking the pictures.



From left to right 2006 Corvette, 1984 TA, 2002 Corvette, 2000 TA



New Business

At the club meeting we had election for club officers for 2025, which are President – Don Scalise, Vice President – Keith Thorton, Treasurer – Jim Nakata.

We discussed our upcoming club event on Nov. 16th where we were going to see a movie, but not enough members were available, so this event got cancelled.

On Dec. 1st the Calif. Auto Museum is having a Tree Trimming + Potluck Dinner. At this event which starts at 1:00 pm we will be setting up our own Christmas tree, I will be at the museum about noon, I want us to be at the same location we were last year which was near a 1979 Trans Am. There is huge room where other club members will gather and there is a table and chairs designated for our club, this is where the dinner and afterward the Raffel will be at 4:00. Several of our club members will be donating prizes to the raffel also. This is a great fun social event.

Dec. 6th Is the Chips for Kids Toy Drive at Cal Expo; We would like as many Firebirds so we could make a good showing. We are going to meet at Black Bear Diner on 1830 Arden Way at 4:30 pm and we will be leaving at 5:00 pm to drop off toys. So we can be on Channel 3 News.

On Dec. 7th will be the date of our Holiday Party dinner + gift exchange which will start at 6:00 pm at Brookfields restaurant on Madison Ave. We decided at the meeting that we will keep the cost of the gift at \$30.00

Dec. 8th Rally 4 Kids at Shriner Hosiptal, We will met at 10:30 am at the Jack in the Box restaurant at 4601 Broadway at Stockton Blvd, where the Capital City Mopar Club will be also, will will drive in together.



Announcement

I would like to thank Petra Martinez for taking the meeting note and Manjeet Murray for running the 50/50 Raffle.

The 50/50 Drawing

This evening the 50/50 lucky winner was Robert Holland of a \$40.00 Jack Pot; his half was \$20.00

2024 Calander of events

Dec. 1st Tree Trimming and Potluck dinner at the Calif. Auto Museum

Dec. 6th 2024 Chip For Kids Toy Drive - Cal Expo

Dec 7th Club Christmas Party – Brookfield's Restaurant.

Dec. 8th Rally 4 Kids, Shriners Hosiptal

Upcoming Car Shows

Every Sunday morning Cars & Coffee show at Carmichaels Starbucks Manzanita & Fair Oaks 7:00am to 9:30am

Would any members be willing to write article about your Trans Am or Firebird, it help to make to Trans Script more interesting. Please e mail it to me with a picture of your vehicle. Frank Brown Jim Nakata 11/12 11/20

Adjouning – Robert Holland made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 pm and Jim Nakata seconded it. Everyone voted in favor of closing the meeting.

Classified Ads

If any members have Pontiac related items they would like to sell, please send me an e-mail of your items and I will post them in the Trans Script,

These businesses are supporting our club. Please patronize them.

Here is a link to www.norcalcarculture.com that has a free newsletter that comes out every week; it has a list of car shows, Classified Adds, etc. All you have to do is give him your e mail address.



Membership - Robert Holland 770-826-3962 Website Director - Don Scalise 916-216-5962 Sgt. at Arms - Brian Rankin 916-708-0630 Members at Large Brian & Brady Rankin - 916-708-0630

www.transamclub.com

Yearly Dues: \$40 per person, \$50 per family.

Respectfully Submitted by

President

Don Scalise

Trans Am Club of America, Golden State Chapter, Inc.